

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from electronic originals
(may include minor formatting differences from printed original)

LAWS
OF THE
STATE OF MAINE

AS PASSED BY THE

ONE HUNDRED AND TWENTY-FIFTH LEGISLATURE

FIRST REGULAR SESSION
December 1, 2010 to June 29, 2011

THE GENERAL EFFECTIVE DATE FOR
FIRST REGULAR SESSION
NON-EMERGENCY LAWS IS
SEPTEMBER 28, 2011

PUBLISHED BY THE REVISOR OF STATUTES
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MAINE REVISED STATUTES ANNOTATED,
TITLE 3, SECTION 163-A, SUBSECTION 4.

Augusta, Maine
2011

§159. Conveyances to 2 or more persons

Conveyances not in mortgage and devises of land to 2 or more persons create estates in common, unless otherwise expressed. Deeds in which 2 or more grantees anywhere in the conveyances are named as joint tenants shall or named as having the right of survivorship or that otherwise indicate anywhere in the conveyances by appropriate language the intent to create a joint tenancy between such grantees must be construed as vesting an estate in fee simple in such grantees with right of survivorship. Deeds in which the grantor is named as a grantee or as a grantee with another or others must be construed as vesting an estate in fee simple in such grantee or grantees including the grantor, unless otherwise expressed.

A conveyance of real property by the owner ~~thereof of the real property to himself the owner~~ and another or others, or by the owners ~~thereof of the real property to themselves the owners~~ or to ~~themselves the owners~~ and another or others, as joint tenants or with the right of survivorship, or ~~which that~~ otherwise indicates anywhere in the conveyance by appropriate language the intent to create a joint tenancy between such owner or owners and such other or others or between ~~themselves the owners~~ by ~~such the~~ conveyance, ~~shall create~~ including language such as "as joint tenants," "in joint tenancy," "as joint tenants with rights of survivorship," "with rights of survivorship," "to them and to the survivor of them," "to them and their assigns and to the survivor and the heirs and assigns of the survivor forever" or "as tenants by the entirety," creates an estate in joint tenancy in the property so conveyed between all of the grantees, including the grantor. Estates in joint tenancy so created ~~shall~~ have and possess all of the attributes and incidents of estates in joint tenancy created or existing at common law and the rights and liabilities of the tenants in estates in joint tenancy so created ~~shall be~~ are the same as in estates in joint tenancy created or existing at common law.

A conveyance of real property by an owner or owners of the real property holding in joint tenancy to the owner or to the owner and another or others, or to the owners or to the owners and another or others, as tenants in common, or that otherwise indicates anywhere in the conveyance by appropriate language the intent to create a tenancy in common or the intent to sever the joint tenancy between the owner or owners and such other or others or between the owners by the conveyance, or without expression of the tenancy created or without other expression of joint tenancy or right of survivorship, creates an estate in common in the property so conveyed between all of the grantees, including the grantor, or between the sole grantee and the other owner or owners.

See title page for effective date.

CHAPTER 5

S.P. 40 - L.D. 85

An Act To Repeal the Sunset on the Law Relating to the Landing of Draggd Crabs

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine as follows:

Sec. 1. 12 MRSA §6421, sub-§4, as repealed and replaced by PL 2009, c. 78, §1, is amended to read:

4. Exception. A license is not required for a person:

- A. To take or catch crabs with bare hands or hook and line; or
- B. Who is issued a commercial fishing license under section 6501 to take, possess and sell crabs that have been taken as bycatch while using an otter trawl within the exclusive economic zone as shown on the most recently published Federal Government nautical chart. Crabs taken by otter trawl within the territorial waters must be liberated alive immediately.

~~This subsection is repealed June 30, 2012.~~

See title page for effective date.

CHAPTER 6

H.P. 39 - L.D. 46

An Act To Allow Marriage and Family Therapists To Serve as Mental Health Professionals in the Civil Service System

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine as follows:

Sec. 1. 5 MRSA §7061, sub-§2-A is enacted to read:

2-A. Mental health professionals. Job classifications adopted by the director under subsection 2 must allow a person licensed as a marriage and family therapist under Title 32, chapter 119 to qualify for mental health therapist positions within the civil service system.

See title page for effective date.